






 
TOWN OF GOLDEN BEACH 

One Golden Beach Drive 
Golden Beach, FL  33160 

 
________________________________________________________________ 

 
M E M O R A N D U M 

________________________________________________________________ 
 
Date: October 20, 2020 

To: Honorable Mayor Glenn Singer & 
Town Council Members 

From: Alexander Diaz, 
Town Manager 

Subject: Resolution No. 2707.20 – Approving a Memorandum of 
Understanding between the Town and the FOP to Provide a 
1% Hazard Pay to First Responders  

 
Recommendation: 
 
It is recommended that the Town Council adopt the attached Resolution No. 2707.20 as 
presented.    
 
Background: 
 
Miami-Dade County has allocated funds to pay Public Safety Employees (in Golden 
Beach our Police) a 1% hazard pay during the Covid-19 Pandemic. The pay is 
retroactive to March 1, 2020 and runs through the end of the Emergency Declaration. 
 
This is a reimbursement program. We will pay our employees the qualified amount 
available to them and seek reimbursement from the County.  
 
Fiscal Impact: 
  
None to the Town 
 
 

 

Item Number: 
 
______11_____ 
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